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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 2:20 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/9/2012 2:19:00 PM

Docket Number: 110270-El

Filename / Path: 110270.CO.ky.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Shalonda Hopkins 60/1/ 0¥ /r/’g;xE/) /L/
Commission Deputy Clerk [l i 0 3
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Florida Public Service Commission — /g
Tel: (850) 413-6630 LMAALED
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&Administrmive[j Parties] | Consumer
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DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110270
ADDRESS
PART COMPANY EMAIL I
NAME/ CODE ADDRESS CO‘\;;?\?I]:S:?ON
DIRECTORY |

| Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes j

Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes |

Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County clerk@flaglerclerk.com Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County gladesclerk@gladesclerk.com Yes 1
| Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade clerkbec@miamidade.gov Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe Coun phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes

Clerk. Board of County Commissioners. Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes

County

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes i

County .

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes

River Cou

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 3
| Florida Power & Light Company (Junol 1d) bryan.anderson@fpl.com No ]

Printed on 1/10/2012 at 4:33:44 PM



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00175-12 in Docket 110270-El (Email ID = 654413)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
00175-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order
PSC-12-0024-CO-EI makes Order
PSC-11-0575-PAA-EI effective and
final; closes docket.

1/10/2012
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 2:14 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices " -

Cc: Keino Young FPSC, CLX  CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order i Notice Submitted mAdministmtiveD Parties] ] Consumer
Date and Time: 12/13/2011 2:12:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. _Q%063-1\
Docket Number: 110270-El DISTRI .

Filename / Path: 110270.order.112211.agenda.ky.doc . BUTION:

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S PETITION FOR
APPROVAL OF BASE RATE INCREASE FOR EXTENDED POWER UPRATE SYSTEMS

Shalonda Hopkins FP L (o Cril® f;‘l’Xt‘fO -} y
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 , £0 -
Office of the General Counsel 6[ 30 v MATlL g

Florida Public Service Commission .
Tel: (850) 413-6630 LEMAILED /&




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110270

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
! MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bec@charlottefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
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
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County gladesclerk@gladesclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Miami-Dade clerkbec@miamidade.gov Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes
County
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen{@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
bryan.anderson@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (Junolld)

Printed on 12/14/2011 at 5:01:47 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08940-11 in Docket 110270-El (Email ID = 361341)

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
08940-11 (8 pgs.) PAA Order PSC-11-0575-PAA-EI

granting FPL's petition for approval of
base rate increase for extended power
uprate systems; docket to be closed on
issuance of a CO; if no protest, order to
become final and effective; if order
becomes final, docket to be closed on
issuance of a CO; protest due 1/4/12,

12/14/2011




COMMISSIONERS. STATE OF FLORIDA
: & TE 37 OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
> & ANNCOLE
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN A COMMISSION CLERK

LisA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIEL. BROWN

(850)413-6770

JHublic Berpice Qommission

September 27, 2011 ADMIN—ISTRATIVE

Bryan S. Anderson, Managing Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 110270-EI

Dear Mr. Anderson;

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of base rate increase for
extended power uprate systems placed in commercial service, pursuant to Section 366.93(4),
F.S., and Rules 25-6.0423(7) and 28-106.201, F.A.C., by Florida Power & Light Company,
which was filed in this office on September 19, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing.
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT NUMBER -DATE

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer .
PSC Website: http://www floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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